

Operations Management Books

Operations and Supply Chain Management

F. Robert Jacobs, Richard B. Chase

McGraw Hill; 17th edition (2024)

<https://www.mheducation.com/highered/product/operations-supply-chain-management-chase-jacobs/1265071276.html>

Commented [PC1]: Jacobs & Chase: Η πιο πλήρης και πρακτική τους έκδοση (με πολλά παραδείγματα και cases).

Operations Management

Nigel Slack, Alistair Brandon-Jones, Nicola Burgess

Pearson; 10th edition (2022)

<https://www.pearson.com/se/Nordics-Higher-Education/subject-catalogue/decision-science/slack-operations-management-10thedition.html>

Commented [PC2]: Πιο στρατηγικός προσανατολισμός, αλλά και με αρκετά παραδείγματα και cases.

Operations Management: Sustainability and Supply Chain Management

Jay Heizer, Barry Render, Chuck Munson

Pearson; 14th edition (2022)

<https://www.pearson.com/en-us/subject-catalog/p/operations-management-sustainability-and-supply-chain-management/P200000007031/9780137649136>

Commented [PC3]: Αρκετά πρακτικό. Προσανατολισμένο στη λήψη σχετικών αποφάσεων.

Introduction to Operations and Supply Chain Management

Cecil Bozarth, Robert Handfield

Pearson; 5th edition (2021)

<https://www.pearson.com/en-us/subject-catalog/p/introduction-to-operations-and-supply-chain-management/P200000005839/9780137533213>

Commented [PC4]: Αρκετά περιεκτικό. Ιδανικό για φοιτητές, για μια εισαγωγική, αλλά σοβαρή επαφή με το αντικείμενο.

Operations and Supply Chain Management: The Core

F. Robert Jacobs, Richard B. Chase

McGraw Hill; 6th edition (2023)

<https://www.mheducation.com/highered/product/operations-supply-chain-management-core-chase-jacobs/M9781264098378.html>

Commented [PC5]: Jacobs & Chase: Η πιο 'ακαδημαϊκή' τους έκδοση, προσανατολισμένη για διδακτικό εγχειρίδιο.

Operations Management

William J. Stevenson

McGraw Hill; 14th edition (2020) / Evergreen Release (2024)

<https://www.mheducation.com/highered/product/operations-management-stevenson/M9781260238891.html>

Commented [PC6]: Καλό για διδακτικό εγχειρίδιο